Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 5:19 PM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: 9918518817SG

Hi Jasper,

Please proceed.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bernard Ler

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1946

Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: 23 April 2021 13:56

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 9918518817SG

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Bernard,

We refer to the matter above.

Case reviewed : TP suddenly encroached into our insured lane.

Based on the video footage and our insured statement , we are in the view that liability is down on TP
vehicle.

Kindly have your rejection approval.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



